

From: Kristi Key

To: Hung Le

Date: April 26, 2019

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0694-EX-ST-2019

---

Message:

The testing will be done inside a hangar, inside a partially shielded enclosure.

We can put up signs in the hangar warning GNSS users of potential invalid or misleading data.

We have not coordinated with the airport and did not anticipate this would be required, as this was not included as a special condition for the Hawthorne location centered around NL 33-55-14; WL 118-19-41 and licensed in WJ2XNZ file #0314-EX-CN-2018. Please advise if this coordination is required.